From:-

Subject: -

Memo

No. S‘C ?g

fCC

H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Solan the

D.F.O. Solan

To:- C.F. Solan/HP.

Diversion of 4.7 ha. of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the
construction of Kiari to Khinna road Kms. 0/0 to 7/820, within the
jurisdiction of Solan Forest Division Distt. Solan, HP.

Kindly refer to Nodal Officer O/o Pr. CCF(HoFF) Shimla office memo No.

Ft.48-3645/2017 (FCA) dated 27.04.2024 on the subject cited above.
In this context. it is submitted that the observation raised by Nodal Officer  on
dated 27.04.2024 has been attended in respect of Solan Forest division as under:-

Sr. No. | Observation Reply
1. Documentary Proof in respect of C/o | User Agency has submitted the undertaking of
Road before 1980 Be Provided concerned Lamardar and Ex-Pradhan which has been
verified by Tehsildar Kandaghat and Block
Development Officer Kandaghat, Distt. Solan. The
both statements has been uploaded in additional
information details.
2 WLMP is Not Correct. Correct plan | The WLMP has been uploaded/submitted duly signed
showing all technical details along | by DFO Solan and Executive Engineer HPPWD Solan
with  financial  implications  be | The WLMP has been prepared amounting to Rs. 15.60
uploaded. Lacs only which is 2% of the project DPR Cost and
the same has been uploaded in additional
information details.
3. Point No. 3 not attended as | The existing and proposed Right of Way have been
EROW/PROW are required to be | marked by the UA in the Proposed KML File,
marked in proposed KML File.
4. Point No. 04 not attended. Length & | The detailed length and width of broken & un-broken
Width of Broken Area and un-Broken | Area at every 15.00 meters interval duly signed by the
Area is required to be uploaded. Executive Engineer HPPWD Solan has been uploaded
in the additional information details.
5. As per the KML File trees are visible | The UA has intimated that the site was jointly

on proposed dumping site,hence,
clarification be provided. Further, as
per Check List 07, 0.0252 hectare of
non-forest land is involved in the
present proposal but no such detail has
been mentioned in part-1, layout plan
and KML File of the proposed project.
The revised KML file showing the
non-forest/forest EROW/PROW in
polygon shape be uploaded and non-
required/contradictory documents be
deleted from the portal accordingly.

inspected by the Range Forest officer Chail & S.D.O.
HPPWD Kandaghat, Distt. Solan wherein it was
observed that there are no trees standing at the
dumping site (copy uploaded). The 0.0252 Ha land
had been wrongly mentioned in checklist 07 as non-
forest land by the HPPWD. The said land is a Forest
land (Jamabandi enclosed) area, which has already
been considered in the total 4.7 hectares of Forest
Land and the same has already been uploaded in part-
1. Fresh Checklist in this regard titled as Checklist 08
has now been appended along with and Checklist 07
corrected and mentioned as NIL which has also been
uploaded.

This is for favour of kind information and necessary action at your end please.
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